UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05785165 Date: 02/29/2016

RELEASE IN PART

B5
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From: Burns, William J <BurnsWj@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 7:26 PM
To: ' H
Cc: Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Misc '

A few quick points from today:

1. Mexico: Thanks for calling Espinosa. Guy still talking in NY, but still not sharing much. Our folks convinced there’s a

lot more, but this will likely continue over weekend. No plan to make anything public, and no further calls to foreign
ofﬁcials\

2. Afghanistan: {

3. Tunisia: \

4. Yemen: Talked to FM Qirbi this afternoon, to congratulate on Awlaki — and make clear that we will not be deéling

~ with Saleh unless/until he signs GCC initiative. Qirbi protested that Saleh may still do right thing on GCC and transition;
I'm skeptical. :

5. Russia-Georgia: Phil will have paper we discussed to you on Monday. | will join Shuvalov meeting with VP Monday
afternoon re WTO. Also planning to go to Tblisi, Yerevan and Baku week of October 17.

Have a good weekend.

Bill
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